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ADDENDUM 1 - RFP 24-052 INDOOR SHOOTING RANGE CLEANING 
SERVICES 

 
MAY 13, 2024 

 
All Vendors: 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to modify and/or clarify the above project. Information 
published here becomes part of the solicitation and is official and final. Vendors are to 
acknowledge the receipt of all addenda in their submission. 
 
ITEM 1: REVISION: 
 
Added Exhibit 1 – Shooting Range Blueprints 
 
ITEM 2: VENDOR QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND ANSWERED: 
 
Q1.    What are the dimensions of rooms 110, 121, 122, and 202? How high are the ceilings? 
 
A1. The size and height of the rooms are on Exhibit 1 – Shooting Range Blueprints, attached. 

Q2.   How often must the range be cleaned? 

A2. This RFP is for one cleaning. If additional cleanings are needed, we will reach back out to 
the awarded vendor. 

Q3.   What size filters are needed for all stages of filtration? 

A3. 24” x 24” x 2” Quantity: 12 HEPA, pleated, heavy duty. MERV rating: 14. 
 
Q4.    Where is the filtration system mounted? Roof, Ceiling, or Floor? If the filtration system is 

roof mounted, is there roof access? If the filtration system is ceiling mounted, how high is 
it? 

 
A4.  Exhaust system is mounted on the same floor as shooting range. 

Q5.   How many lanes / shooting positions are there in total? 

A5. There are no lanes. It is a large open room the lanes were removed 10-plus years ago.  

Q6. If this is a granulated rubber backstop, do we have to mine the backstop for lead? 
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A6. No. it is a steel backstop.  

Q7. If this is a steel backstop, does lead need to be emptied into a container on a regular 
basis? 

A7. Yes. 

Q8. If this is a steel backstop and lead needs to be emptied into a container on a regular 
basis, do we have to provide containers? 

A8. No. 

Q9. Is the vendor responsible for recycling any collected lead? 

A9. Yes. 

Q10. Is the vendor responsible for recycling any collected brass? 

A10. No. 

Q11. Is the vendor responsible for disposing of all hazardous waste generated from this 
service? If so, is there a dedicated storage area on-site until a certified waste disposal 
company can service? 

A11. Yes, the vendor is responsible for disposing of all hazardous waste generated from the 
service. There may be a dedicated storage area on site. Storage depends on how long it 
would be on site, quantity of product and how the waste is being stored. 
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Exhibit 1 - Shooting Range Blueprints
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